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Biondo, Michael

From: Ackman, Nicole Lynn <Nicole.Ackman@usd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 7:04 AM
To: Biondo, Michael
Subject: RE: open access request for your SDSU thesis

Hi Michael,  
Thanks for contacting me. I would be happy to have my thesis in open access status. If there is any additional 
information I can provide, please let me know.  
 
Respectfully, 
Nicole  
 

From: Biondo, Michael <Michael.Biondo@sdstate.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 5:05 PM 
To: Ackman, Nicole Lynn <Nicole.Ackman@usd.edu> 
Subject: open access request for your SDSU thesis 
 

 
Hi Nicole 
I’m the Electronic Resources and Scholarly Communications Librarian for the  Briggs Library here at South 
Dakota State University. I’m in charge of the daily operations of the SDSU institutional repository: Open 
PRAIRIE. https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/ 
 
Open PRAIRIE came online in late 2015. Since that time all graduate work (Electronic Theses and 
Dissertations- ETDs) is being placed in the repository for preservation, and dissemination. This includes your 
thesis : Gender portrayal in J.K. Rowling’s Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix : A Feminist Rhetorical 
Criticism  https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/etd/5143/ 
 
Due to the nature of copyright law, access to your work is currently restricted to on-campus and SDSU 
credentialed users. We’ve received an Interlibrary Loan request for the thesis.  
Before sending the circulating copy in order to fill the request, I’d like to request your permission to place your 
dissertation in open access status.  
 
This is not a copyright transfer. This is the same permission that all current graduate students provide us. 
https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/etd/ 
 
Your permission grants license for your work to be accessed by researchers and readers outside the SDSU 
community. 
 
As well, you will receive monthly download reports with access to the Readership Distribution Map and other 
readership metrics.  Thank you for your time. I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Thanks,  
Michael 
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Michael D. Biondo 
Electronic Resources & Scholarly Communications Librarian 
Briggs Library 108, Box 2115 
Brookings, SD 57007 
P: (605) 688-5567 
www.sdstate.edu 
https://works.bepress.com/michael-biondo/ 
 

    

 
 


